



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Russell Coney</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Landmarks Preservation Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Finance</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>11/8/2016</i>	Term of Position: * <i>8/15/2016</i> to <i>8/15/2019</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98102</i>	Contact Phone No.: 
Background: <p><i>Mr. Coney has twenty years of experience as a CPA and prior to that he was a real estate agent. He has extensive professional experience in property acquisitions and financial analysis, employing the methods and tools used to evaluate proposed building development. Mr. Coney is passionate about historic buildings and the city's legacy, and is an active participant in local historic preservation events trying to expand his knowledge base. He holds a Master of Science in Taxation and a Bachelor of Science in Finance.</i></p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Edward B. Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 JAN -3 PM 3:31
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date or appointee.

RUSSELL CONEY, CPA



EDUCATION:

Golden Gate University – Master of Science in Taxation
University of Oregon - Bachelor of Science in Finance

EMPLOYMENT:

2016-2014 Russell Coney, CPA – Private Practice

I work for private clients in the private equity, venture capital and real estate industries providing tax consultation and compliance services.

2014-2009 Tax Director, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Asset Management

I handled all tax aspects for private equity and venture capital clients based in the Seattle and New York. I advised clients on the tax impacts of their acquisitions and dispositions. I managed all their Federal and state compliance obligations, including foreign reporting obligations for the funds and their partners.

2008-2004 Senior Manager, Ernst & Young, LLP Financial Services Organization

I joined the FSO business unit and worked exclusively with clients in venture capital, private equity, and the general partners and management entities associated with them. In addition, many of my clients had foreign operations and/or foreign investments requiring international taxation consultation and compliance.

2004-1999 Manager, Ernst & Young, LLP, General Business Taxation

I managed by own book of business, including fee negotiations, budgeting, scheduling, billing and collections. My major clients included public and private corporate clients, large to medium sized venture capital partnerships and closely held S-corporations. My time was split roughly 50% in general business and 50% in financial services clients.

1993-2004 Staff through Senior, Ernst & Young, LLP

Prior to the end of my first year at E&Y I was asked to become a member of an elite team of tax members for a firm wide transformational endeavor to re-engineer the tax compliance business.

INTERESTS: **Rosemont Co-operative Inc.**

For the last 30 years I have been the advocate and treasurer of the Rosemont Co-operative, a 15 unit apt building built in 1918 here on Capitol Hill. As a life-long citizen of Seattle and Capitol Hill I have fought to preserve our building over the decades and advocate for preservation throughout the city.

Historical Seattle

I have been a member of Historic Seattle for about as long as I have lived here in the Rosemont Co-op.

Business Plan Competitions

I have been a volunteer and advisory board member at Seattle University's Innovation and Entrepreneurship Center and a coach, mentor and judge at both the annual Seattle University and the University of Washington's business plan competitions.

NWEN Board Member

I was a board member of the Northwest Entrepreneurship Network (NWEN) for 5 years.

Landmarks Preservation Board

12 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance No. 106348*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year term for 11 members, and 1-year term for Get Engaged Member:

- 12 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1	1.	At- Large	Deb Barker	08-15-16	08-15-19	2nd	Mayor
6	M	3	2.	At-Large	Rob Ketcherside	08-15-14	08-15-17	2nd	Mayor
-	-	-	3.	Structural Engineer	vacant	08-15-16	08-15-19	-	Mayor
6	F	2	4.	Get Engaged	Emily Vyhnanek	09-01-16	09-01-17	1st	Mayor
6	M	6	5.	Architect	Jordan Kiel	08-15-15	08-15-18	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	6.	Urban Planning	Kathleen Durham	08-15-15	08-15-18	1st	Mayor
6	M	4	7.	Real Estate	Garrett Hodgins	08-15-16	08-15-19	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	8.	At-Large	Julianne Patterson	08-15-15	08-15-18	1st	Mayor
6	M	7	9.	Historian	Steven Treffers	08-15-16	08-15-19	1st	Mayor
6	F	6	10.	Architect	Kristen Johnson	08-15-16	08-15-19	2nd	Mayor
6	M	3	11.	Finance	Russell Coney	08-15-16	08-15-19	1st	Mayor
6	M	3	12.	Historian	Matthew Sneddon	08-15-13	08-15-16	1st	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	6	5								11			
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*